

[0187 "Programmer"]  
**XJACK JEFFERSON**  
123 Any Street  
Any City, State 55555

Copyrighted © 2007 Peter K. Studner  
**(213) 555-1234**  
**Cellular/Messages: (213) 777-5678**  
**e-mail: JackJefferson@earthlink.net**

More than 20 year's expertise in RPG Programming/Management with IBM midrange systems, point of sale, and local and wide area networks. Companies include entertainment, retail, manufacturing, distribution, financial and healthcare industries. Extensive application design, coding, implementation and maintenance. Possesses a strong background in planning, organizing and implementing company-wide projects. Has worked with management, MIS staff and users at all levels to achieve business goals via information services.

### **TECHNICAL EXPERTISE**

- IBM AS/400, System 38, RS/6000, PC Servers, POS Registers
- RPG/III, RPG/400, Query/400, OS/400, DB/400, SDA, PDM, SEU, DFU
- LAN, WAN, Voice and Data Integration
- MS NT Server, NT Workstation, MS Office, Win 95/98
- **Applications:** JD Edwards (JDE), JDA Point of Sale, Software 2000, SMS

### **ACHIEVEMENTS**

- Performed analysis, coding, testing and implementation of major applications, including job costing, distribution, purchasing and financials.
- Led the assessment of 10 profit centers for a \$75 million company. Developed a strategic plan for automating financial data including billing systems. Headed the project team that coded, tested and implemented the applications.
- Implemented all hardware and software for the country's largest retail music/video store with 90,000 square feet and 30 registers located in Los Angeles.
- Linked multiple sites for voice and data using frame-relay, leased lines, ISDN, fiber and wide-band technology.
- Conducted more than 650 vendor negotiations for hardware, software and upgrades based on business analysis. Saved up to 70% in vendor costs.
- Managed a complex relocation project involving T-1 frame relay technology and telecommunications where the corporate data center became remote to offsite facilities. Coordinated in-house resources and consultants, resulting in no loss of computer services.
- Designed a telecommunications system for remote sites and company headquarters. Utilized voice/data integration and leased lines to central switch with best cost routing. Selected long distance vendor.
- Implemented MRP planning and forecasting in a metals manufacturing environment. Saved the company thousands of dollars a month by automating the manual operations.

### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

**Robertson Metals Corporation**, Mission Viejo, California

2003-Present

#### **Director Information Services/Programmer Analyst (Perm/Contract)**

AS/400, RPG/400, Query/400, NT, MS Office

Directed staff of three and consultants in an AS/400, NT, MS Office environment. Managed planning, budgeting, and major projects for a \$45 million manufacturing facility. Designed, coded, implemented and maintained applications using RPG/400 and Query/400. Applications included JD Edwards (JDE) for MRP and financials. Upgraded AS/400 hardware. Analyzed and upgraded phone system. Set up remote sites. Work with users and managers at all levels.

**Sands Hospital**, Costa Mesa, California

2000-2003

**Director of Information Services (Contract/Perm)**

AS/400, RS/6000, RPG/400, Query/400, Novell, MS Office

Directed a 19 member staff and consultants in an AS/400-Vax-RS/6000-Novell Server environment. Managed planning, budgeting, analysis and upgrading of hospital network and telephone systems. Designed, coded, implemented and maintained applications using RPG/400 and Query/400. Applications included Software 2000, SMS, Cerner Clinical Systems, HBO Decision Software RS/6000 open engine (HL7). Directed conversion of major systems to support a transition of ownership from non-profit to for-profit (Tenet Corp).

**Tri-Media Company**, Santa Ana, California

1995-2000

**MIS/Programming Manager**

AS/400, RPG/400, Query/400, NT, MS Office

Directed a 15-member staff in a dual AS/400, RS/6000 and NT Server environment. Designed, coded, implemented and maintained applications using RPG/400, RPG/III, and Query/400. Applications included JD Edwards (JDE) Financials and HR/Payroll. Developed in-house library services and syndication distribution applications. Planned and implemented connectivity of the AS/400s and RS/6000 to six remote sites via LAN and WAN. Worked with users and managers at all levels.

**Toro Savings and Loan**, El Toro, California

1991-1995

**Sr. Programmer/Analyst – Assistant Director MIS**

AS/400, RPG/400, Query/400, NT, MS Office

Managed a dual IBM AS/400 and LAN environment linking 37 branches and automated teller machines for a financial services company. Directed daily department operations and supervised 40 staff. Worked with internal affairs to ensure that government regulations were met.

**Programmer/Analyst, MIS Consultant (Contract)**

1987-1991

AS/400, S/38, HP3000, RPG/400, Query/400, POS, NT, MS Office

Consulted on MIS projects for diverse clients, including Epic Entertainment, C & M Manufacturing, Smith Corporation and Select Distribution.

## **EDUCATION**

**University of Redlands**, Redlands, California

**Bachelor of Science, Business Administration**

**Fullerton College**, Fullerton, California

**Associate of Arts, Computer Science**

## **VOLUNTEER SERVICE**

Intercommunity Blind Center, Whittier, California

Installed and tested PC software, hardware and internet services for the blind.